



Dr. Ghada Abdel Moniem El Gemaiey

Assistant Professor at faculty of archeology, Cairo University

Certified International Professional Trainer from Missouri State University.

Teaching Islamic art and archeology to graduate and post graduate students for about a decade. Published more than fifteen papers at national and international journals.

Expertise:

Quality Management, Academic Writing, Academic Publication, Education By Technology, Critical Thinking, Change Management, Communication Skills Time Management, Positive Thinking, SWAT, TOWS, Teamwork Researcher Management, Protocol and Diplomacy, Teacher Preparation, Types of Thinking, Conference Organization, International Legislation and Archeology, Arabic Identity through Archeology Science, Traditional Energy Sources” Chi, Prana” Healing yourself and others through Universe Energy. Storyteller, Yoga, Reiki

Education:

PhD. Degree in Islamic Archaeology 2009.
Master Degree in Islamic Archaeology, 2003.
Bachelor in Islamic Archaeology, 1999.

Current Job:

- Associate professor at Faculty of Archaeology, Cairo University.
-Certified international professional trainer (CIPT)
From Missouri State University. *PRIVTE SECTOR*

Address:

11 Hasaniey St. Midan
Libnan, Mohandissen, Apart.
10, 12411 Giza, Cairo, Egypt

Mobile:

(+2) 01005118735

E-mail:

ghada_elgemaiey@cu.edu.eg
gemaieyghada@gmail.com

https://scholar.cu.edu.eg/?q=ghada_gemaiey/

Nationality:

Egyptian

Date of birth

23/4/1977

Gender:

Female

Languages and software:

- Mother Tongue: Arabic (Paschal)
- Others Languages: English (V. Good) Persian (Good) French (Basic)
- Computer skills (Word, Office, Power Point, Photoshop, Excel).

Professional experience:

2019

International Professional Trainer (private sector).

2015-2017:

Language Consultant for IDRAK Ltd, IDRAK acquired the UK Islamic, Finance Law webpage and blog based in UK.

2015-2016:

Project manager at Asian Muslim action network International Organization (NGO) based in Bangkok, Thailand.

Project coordinator at unprofitable youth learning center for art & Life skills (FAI-FAH) under (TMB) Bank co-operation, Chatuchak, Thailand.

Consultant and coordinator at Asian Muslim action network International organization (NGO) during interfaith youth training, Thailand.

Event's organizer at International Institute of Peace Studies (NGO), Bangkok, Thailand.

Assembly organizer at Asian Muslim action network International organization.

Assembly organizer at Global Movement of Moderates Foundation (GMMF) & University of Putra (UPM) based in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

2013-2014

Conference organizer at Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam.

Conference organizer at Asian Muslim action network International organization (AMAN).

Part time researcher at Asian Muslim action network International organization (AMAN) based in Bangkok, Thailand.

2012

Writer at IRSD, an NGO organization, Indonesia.

2011

Lecturer at Ministry Of Culture- Sector of Fine Arts, Egypt, For Improve the Role of the Trustees of the Museum, 2011

1999-2003.

Conference organizer at Arabic archaeology regional union, Cairo, Egypt

1999-2001

Writer at Armenian Magazine (ARIVE).

1997-1998

Tour guide at Egyptian museum, Cairo, Egypt.

Conferences:

- Poster at conference: “Landscape Archaeology, Egypt and the Mediterranean World” Institut Français D'Archeologie orientale, Caire, 19-21 September 2010
- Lecture at International Conference on Traditional Knowledge for Water Resources Management, 21-23 February 2012, Yazd, Iran, and Participate in it with a Paper.
- Lecture at International Conference on First Aid to Culture Heritage in Time Of Conflict: Strategies And Challenges, 28-29 September 2012, Ecole Française De Rome, entitled” Damage To Egyptian Culture Heritage: A Case Study Of Faculty of Archaeology Museum “Oral lecture”
- Participate by a paper at the Conference on Asian Studies in a Globalized World, Held in Bangkok, Thailand, 5th – 6th March 2013.
- Participate In the International Symposium on the Role of the Sacred Texts of Judaism Christianity, and Islam in Uniting and Dividing Humanity” at Nazareth College, Hickey Centre, Rochester, New York. June 23-25, 2013.
- Participate at the Conference "The Role of Cultural Heritage in Peace Education and Peace Development” Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province. November 25-26, 2013. by a Paper entitled” The Role of Culture Heritage in Peace Building; Unity within Diversity”
- Lecture at Khair Biek House, Cairo, course theme “Museum Disaster Preparedness and Risk Mitigation” in the Event of Disaster or Conflict; by a topic entitled “Aesthetic” December, 2014.
- participate at the first international conference on the history of the Arab and Muslim applied and Medical Sciences, Riyadh, 2017

Publication list:

Books:

- 1- Egyptian treasure in modern and contemporary history, joined by prof. Abdel Moniem Ibrahim, 2001 (in Arabic)
- 2- Religion architecture in Iran – Mosques, Madrassa, and Husinya”, Anglo publication bookstore, Cairo, 2015 (in Arabic)

Papers and articles:

- 1- Palace Of Chihil Stun In Isfahan”, Arive Magazine, Article N.6 (18), 1999 (in Arabic)
- 2- Tourism With A New Makruzian: Dialogue With Nairy Hampikien By Me”, Arive Magazine, Article N.10 (2), 2000 (in Arabic)
- 3- The Role Of Balyan Family In Ottoman Architecture”, Arive Magazine, Article N.12 (24), 2000 (in Arabic)
- 4- The Commercial Okala. in Egypt, Arive Magazine, Article N.12 (36), 2000 (in Arabic)
- 5- Balyan Family And Their Role At Islamic Religion Building In The Ottoman Impair At The 19 Century” Organize Un Collogue International «Métiers, Savoir-Faire Et Vie Professionnelled Ans Le Monde Méditerranéen D'après Les Sources Archéologique. 2-4 December 2010 (in Arabic)
- 6- Holy Water In The Islamic Civilization, By Studying Sabil And Cingab Unite In Iran”. International Conference On Traditional Knowledge For Water Resources Management (TKWRM 2012) ISBN 978-600-92737-6-8, Produced By CIVILICA® – WWW.CIVILICA.COM (in English)

- 7- The Role Of The Environment In The Civil Architecture In Istanbul During The Ottoman Period A Comparative Study With Rosetta”. IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science (IOSR-JHSS) Volume 19, Issue 3, Ver. III (Mar. 2014), PP 70-81 e-ISSN: 2279-0837, p-ISSN: 2279-0845. www.iosrjournals.org (in English)
- 8- Hussainia, the Influence of the Sectarian Doctrine on the Architecture of the Shi'a Mosques In Iran. IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science (IOSR-JHSS) Volume 19, Issue 4, Ver. IV (Apr. 2014), PP 100-118. (in English)
- 9- Ideological Connotations of The Inscriptions Of Juma Masjed Of Isfahan (Thomson Reuters, USA) Vol 14, No 1, pp. 273-289, JUNE, 2014 (in English)
- 10- The Role of Water in Isfahan: A Study of Samples of Bridges and Dams on Zāyandé-Rūd. Egyptian journal of archaeology and restoration studies, EJARS, , No.1 , June 2014 (in English)
- 11- The pigeon tower of Isfahan, IOSR Journal of humanities and social science (IOSR- JHSS),vol. 21, Issue 12, Ver.7 , December.2016, PP 69-81(in English)
- 12- The alignment between planning and function by Muslims architect in the middle age, at The first international conference on the history of the Arab and Muslim applied and Medical Sciences, PP 414-424, May 2017 (in Arabic)
- 13- Italian Architecture in ottoman Turkey, Foosati family. Mashrek journal, 2017 (in Arabic)
- 14- Symbols of Hydraulic Engineering in Iran, Archeological Perspective, Mashrek journal, 2018 (in English)
- 15- Takht-I- Foolad in Isfahan, Iran: A Historical, Archaeological, and Artistic Study of Gravestone, Journal of Humanities and social science (IOSR-JHSS) Volume 24, Issue 5, Ser. 7 (May. 2019) 55-76, 2019 (in English)
- 16- Khalid Nabi's Shrine and Cemetery. Golestan, Iran Historical and archeological study, Quest Journals: Journal of Research in Humanities and Social Science Vol. 7, Issue 5 (2019) pp.:54-61e- ISSN:2321-9467, 2019 (in English)
- 17- The strength house (Zurkhana) ritual and martial arts in Iran, Journal of research and archeological studies, 2019 (in Arabic)
- 18- Shear Sangy, Lion statue and its ideological and artistic symbolism, , Journal of research and archeological studies, 2019 (in Arabic)

Annexes:

References Available Upon Request.